
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 

DATE: 10.29.2019 
 
TO: ProTrak 
 
FROM: Bill McDow 
 Transportation Planning 

THE MINI PEARL [TRC Plan Review #4] 

 
TECHNICAL STANDARDS – ACCESS (driveway, sidewalk, and sight distance): 
1. The proposed landscape plan does not match the site plan for the project.  Please revise to meet the 

site plans. 
2. The site has a proposed sidewalk connection to Wooster Street. Please ensure the sidewalk connection 

shown on the site plans match the sidewalk connection on the landscape plan. 
TECHNICAL STANDARDS –BARRIER FREE DESIGN: 
3. The landscape plans do not show the handicap parking space and handicap accessible aisle shown on 

the site plan for the project.  Please revise to meet the site plans. 
4. Please show the handicap ramps shown on the site plan. 
5. No Further Comments.  
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